
From: Nancy Daly
To: Toni Womack
Subject: Water Partnership application
Date: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 9:29:06 AM

Good Morning Toni.  I wanted to make you aware that I anticipate Samantha Krop will be submitting
an application to serve on the Water Partnership.  Ms. Krop serves as the Neuse Riverkeeper for
Sound Rivers, a nonprofit organization,  and comes recommended from colleagues in the water
resource industry.  If approved, she would fill the vacancy for the Environmental Advocacy
representative.
 
Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Best,
Nancy

Nancy N. Daly
Water Resources Program Manager
Wake County Government
Environmental Services- Water Quality Division
Nancy.Daly@wake.gov
919.856.2641 office | 919.594.4185 mobile | 919.743.4772fax
336 Fayetteville St., PO Box 550, Raleigh, NC  27602
Office #715
Wake.gov
Wake County Environmental Services would like your feedback. In order to participate, please CLICK
HERE!
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